

Mukesh Tilakram Verma

Mobile: +91 9004311638

Email Id: Mukeshverma643@Gmail.com

MCA 2019 Batch

Total Exp: 3 Years 8 Months

Resume Summary:

Software Engineer with 3+ Years of Experience in Web Technologies i.e., PHP, Laravel, JavaScript, React.js and Databases like MySQL, SQL & MongoDB. I also have basic experience in Version Control(GIT) and Cloud(AWS). Aspire to work for an organization where I'll get Opportunity to grow using my Skills and Knowledge.

Education

Name of the Course	Name of the Institute	CGPA / Percentage	Year of Passing
MCA (CGPA)	Thakur Institute of Management Studies, Career Development & Research. University of Mumbai	6.49 / 62	2019
B.SC (C. S) (CBGS)	R. D National College & W.A Science College University of Mumbai	4.67 / 61	2016
HSC	R. D National College & W.A Science College Maharashtra State Board	49	2013
SSC	A.V.M High School Maharashtra State Board	66	2011

Technical Skills

- Languages : PHP, JavaScript, Java
- Web Technologies : HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, Bootstrap
- Web Frameworks : Laravel, React, Redux
- Databases : MySQL, SQL and MongoDB.
- CMS Platforms : WordPress.
- Operating System : Windows, Ubuntu, Mac
- Others Skills : Git, Office, Photoshop, Troubleshooting & Operations Support.

Project Undertaken

- **Product EPMS: EPMS Systems of Education Institutes(MGM, SSC/HSC, MH-CET, MPSC, DSE)**
Technology Used : PHP Laravel, JS Angular & React, MySQL Server
Duration : 18 Months
Description : Working on MPSC, SSC/HSC Education Domain Web Application System projects. Team Size is 4, and my role is to develop, test the code and push the changes on UAT and Live Server. Also work with the Execution Team to Properly Implement the Web Application Software.
- **Project MPCB: LIMS Projects of Maharashtra Pollution Control Board Lab**
Technology Used : PHP Laravel & JS React, MySQL Server
Duration : 10 Months
Description : Worked at NeoSOFT Technologies on MPCB Inventory Management System projects. My role is to develop and test the code on Local and Server.
- **Dummy React Projects: a2z Shopping (E-Com App), mFlix (Dummy Streaming Demo App)**
Technology Used : JavaScript, React.js, MongoDB Server
Duration : 3 Months
Description : Worked on Dummy React Projects in react, with reacts Hooks, Props, State and Components. Also developed basic demo app i.e Shopping App, Calculator, Streaming App, and Chatting App.
- **Project Global MyGlit: Recruitment System for Recruiter**
Technology Used : PHP Laravel Framework, MySQL Server
Duration : 8 Months

Description : MyGlit is Global Recruitment platform for Freelance Recruiter developed at Gratitude India. My work was to work on MyGlit Platform tasks with Senior Developers. I have Worked on Developing User input forms, Mailchimp API integration, SEO, Debug, Testing and overall development of the Portal.

- **Project LRaj (OES): Online Examination System**

Technology Used : Java, SQL Server, UI Development, Testing,

Duration : 6 Months

Description : It was Intern based work at NSEIT, works such as UI Development, Testing, File Uploading and making Reports in Pentaho Report Designer.

Work Experience

- Software Developer at SMB Systems Pvt. Ltd.
 - Software Engineer (PHP, JS, MySQL)
Dadar, Mumbai, India 2nd June 2022 - Working
- Software Engineer at NeoSOFT Technologies.
 - Software Engineer (PHP, JS, MySQL)
Dadar, Mumbai, India 06 Apr 2021 – 30th May 2022
- Software Developer at Gratitude India.
 - PHP Web Developer (PHP, MySQL)
Malad, Mumbai, India 27 Jan 2020 - 30 Aug 2020
- Intern at NSE_IT.
 - Software Intern (Java, SQL)
Andheri, Mumbai, India 07 Jan 2019 - 06 July 2019

Competencies

- Certificate for the Foundation level certificate of 6 months in Software Testing from ISTQB in 2017.
- Submitted a Research Paper (Trends of I.T in Diff. Age Groups) which was published in IJCA Journal 2017.
- Submitted a Research Paper (Environmental Impacts on Agriculture & Food Supply) which is published in STM Journals 2018, Noida.
- Certified by NEN for completion of Level 1, NEN Course Wadwani Foundation 2018.
- Certified by Ineuron for Intermediate Level Certificate for React Js with Redux, Docker and AWS 2023

Extra-Curricular Activities

- Attended IOT Workshop with Arduino Programming Organized by TIMSCDR 2017.
- Attended InfoComm 2018 Exhibition Regarding Cyber Security and Data Privacy.
- Submitted Idea for Problems in MyGov & Start-Ups Innovation Challenge 2019.
- Created Project in Laravel to Implement AI Integration of ChatGPT 3.5 in Laravel App 2023.

Personal Details

- **Date of Birth** : 26th October, 1994
- **Gender** : Male
- **Language known** : English, Hindi and Marathi.
- **Marital Status** : Unmarried
- **Nationality** : Indian
- **Address** : 404, Devi Smruti Building, Khajuriya Tank, Kandivali West
Bandhan Nagar, SV Road, Mumbai- 400067, MH

Date:

Signature